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INVITATION TO PRE-QUALIFY FOR BIDDINIG ON THE  

PHASE 2 AND PHASE 3 PIONEER WATER REHABILITATION PROJECTS 
 

Sealed Pre-Qualification Questionnaires will be received at the Amador Water 
Agency office, 12800 Ridge Road, Sutter Creek, California 95685 until 2:00 p.m. local 
time on March 10, 2020, or such later date as may be set by addendum.  Questionnaires 
will be opened, analyzed, and reference-checked to determine the eligibility of each firm 
submitting to bid on either or both of the Phase 2 or Phase 3 of the Pioneer Water 
Rehabilitation Projects. Only pre-qualified Bidders will be invited to participate in the 
bidding process, with invitations to pre-qualified bidders only expected to be issued on 
March 17, 2020, or such later date as the Agency may determine or later change by 
addendum. 

Pre-Qualification Questionnaires are available at the Amador Water Agency’s 
office, by email bcook@amadorwater.org or by telephone at (209) 257-5206. 

Phase 2 work will include construction of an approximately 7,700’ 12-inch water 
transmission main and appurtenances in Buckhorn Ridge Road, in Pioneer, California.  

Phase 3 work will include replacing 2 welded steel potable water storage tanks 
with 2 one million-gallon welded steel potable water tanks, construction of onsite piping 
and appurtenances, and construction of an approximately 2,000’ 12-inch water 
transmission main, in Pioneer, California.  

Documents for the project will not be available during the pre-qualification process.  
Only contractors that are pre-qualified to bid pursuant to this pre-qualification process 
shall be deemed eligible to receive an invitation to bid either or both Phase 2 and 3 of the 
Project.  The contract documents for the projects, including the public works construction 
contract, instructions to bidders, bid forms, general and special conditions, and plans and 
specifications, will be made available at the time of issuance of and as specified in the 
invitation to bid.   

In addition to being pre-qualified to bid on either or both phases of the project, at 
the time this pre-qualification questionnaire is submitted each firm must possess the 
following classification or type of contractor's license issued by the California Contractors 
State License Board:  Class A. Successful bidders also must be registered and qualified 
to perform public work with the Department of Industrial Relations pursuant section 
1725.5 of the Labor Code.  All subcontractors listed in a qualified bidder’s bid as 
performing any portion of the work also must be registered and qualified with the 
Department of Industrial Relations.      

Potential bidders applying to pre-qualify to bid on either or both of the Phase 2 or 
Phase 3 of the Pioneer Water Rehabilitation Projects are advised of the following: 

1. The Agency will hold two separate pre-bid conferences, one each at the site of 
Phase 2 and of Phase 3 of the project. All pre-qualified bidders who plan to bid 
on one or both projects must attend the pre-bid conference for each phase of 
the project for which a bid will be submitted.  Bids from any pre-qualified 
prospective bidder not attending a pre-bid conference will be rejected as non-
responsive.   
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2. Each Bid must be submitted on the prescribed forms and accompanied by 
cash, a cashier's check, certified check or bid bond executed on the prescribed 
form payable to the Agency in an amount not less than 10 percent of the 
amount bid. 

3. The successful bidder will be required to furnish a payment bond and faithful 
performance bond each in the full amount of the Contract price, and insurance 
with certificates and endorsements of insurance, as provided in the Contract 
Documents.  The required bonds must be provided only by a surety insurer who 
is admitted to do business by and in good standing with the California 
Department of Insurance. Firms wishing to prequalify shall identify their 
anticipated surety companies. 

4. Phase 2 of the Pioneer Water Rehabilitation Project is being funded with state 
funds and Phase 3 with federal funds, and the contract for each phase of the 
project will be subject to special conditions imposed by the funding agency.  
The special funding conditions shall be set forth in a special conditions section 
that will be part of the contract documents for each project phase. 

The attention of contractors proposing to re-qualify and to later bid on either or 
both Phase 2 and Phase 3 of the Pioneer Water Rehabilitation Projects also is directed 
to the requirements and conditions of employment that the successful bidders will be 
required to observe and the prevailing wage rates to be paid to all workers employed 
under the Contract in accordance with Labor Code sections 1770 and following.  At the 
appropriate time, copies of the relevant prevailing rate of per diem wages will be on file 
at the Agency's office, and will be made available to any interested party on request.  In 
accordance with Labor Code section 1771.4(a)(1), these projects are subject to 
compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of Industrial Relations. 

Upon completion of the prequalification process, all prospective bidders who have 
pre-qualified and all prospective bidders who been disqualified will be notified, in writing. 
Prospective bidders who are disqualified may appeal the Agency’s decision in 
accordance with the appeal process set forth in the questionnaire. Disqualified firms that 
fail to timely and properly appeal a disqualification determination shall expressly waive 
the right to contest that decision. 

The Agency reserves the right to reject all Pre-Qualification Questionnaires. Any 
Pre-Qualification Questionnaires not conforming to the intent and purpose of or meeting 
the requirements of the questionnaire may be rejected. Prospective bidders understand 
and acknowledge that the Agency will be relying upon the truthfulness of all information 
contained in the questionnaire in evaluating each prospective bidder. Each prospective 
bidder warrants and represents that all information contained in the prequalification 
questionnaire is true and adequate as stated. In the event District subsequently discovers 
that any information provided by any prospective bidder is inaccurate, misleading, or 
false, this shall be a separate and independent ground for disqualification of the 
prospective bidder. Prospective bidders disqualified on this basis will not be allowed to 
bid on the project.  





Amador Water Agency  Pre-Qualification Questionnaire 

{00165049.1} This document is not a public record. 
- 5 - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SECTION I 
NOTICE OF REQUIREMENT 

OF PREQUALIFICATION 
  



Amador Water Agency  Pre-Qualification Questionnaire 

{00165049.1} This document is not a public record. 
- 6 - 

 
It is mandatory that all Contractors who intend to submit a bid on either or both of the Phase 2 or 
Phase 3 Pioneer Water Rehabilitation Projects fully complete this pre-qualification questionnaire, 
provide all materials requested herein, and be preapproved by the Amador Water Agency 
(sometimes referred to as the “Agency”) to be on the final qualified bidders list prior to being 
invited to submit bids for the projects. The Amador Water Agency will not accept a bid from a 
Contractor that has failed to successfully complete the prequalification process.  If two or more 
business entities submit a bid as part of a joint venture, or expect to submit a bid as part of a joint 
venture, each entity within the joint venture must be separately qualified to bid. All of the following 
questions regarding "your firm" refer to the firm (corporation, partnership or sole proprietor) 
submitting this questionnaire, as well as any firm(s) which any of your firm's owners, officers, or 
partners are or have been associated with as an owner, officer, partner or similar position within 
the last five years.  Where necessary to provide the required information, please use additional 
sheets as appropriate.   
 
This questionnaire is not a public record under the California Public Records Act (Calif. Gov't 
Code sections 6250 et seq.), but the list of contractors who submitted this questionnaire is a public 
record.  Moreover, by submitting this questionnaire, the Contractor consents to the disclosure of 
its questionnaire answers to third parties for the purposes of verification, or investigation of 
substantial allegations, or in the appeal hearing, or as required by law or regulation.  In addition, 
the Contractor consents to provide supplemental or follow-up information, as may requested by 
the Agency, as soon as it is available and within seven calendar days.  Each questionnaire must be 
signed under penalty of perjury in the manner designated at the end of the form, by an individual 
who has the legal authority to bind the Contractor submitting the questionnaire.  If any information 
provided by a Contractor is or becomes inaccurate, the Contractor shall immediately notify the 
Agency and provide updated accurate information in writing, under penalty of perjury.  
 
Neither the fact of pre-qualification, nor any pre-qualification rating, will preclude the Amador 
Water Agency from a post-bid consideration and determination of whether a bidder has the quality, 
fitness, capacity and experience to satisfactorily perform the proposed work, and has demonstrated 
the requisite trustworthiness. 
 
A Contractor submitting a questionnaire that omits disqualifying information or contains false 
information shall be immediately disqualified.   
 
Amador Water Agency reserves the right to waive minor irregularities and omissions in the 
information contained in the pre-qualification questionnaire submitted, to make all final 
determinations, and to determine at any time that the pre-qualification procedures will not be 
applied to a specific future public works project. 
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A. Scoring 

A contractor wishing to pre-qualify to submit a bid to the Amador Water Agency for either or 
both Phase 2 or Phase 3 of the Pioneer Water Rehabilitation Project is required to: 

1) Completely, accurately, truthfully and timely answer all required sections of this pre-
qualification questionnaire. 

2) Receive a “Qualified” rating on all “Qualified/Not Qualified” questions in Section 
III, Part 1, “Essential Requirements.” 

3) Complete accurately and truthfully all questions in Section III, Part II. 

4) Receive a minimum passing score of 82 points out of a maximum possible score of 
95 points on Section III, Part III, “Scored Questions.” 

5) Receive a score of at least 75 points for each of two interviews of owner, engineer or 
construction management representatives of projects in Section IV, Interview 
Questions, without receiving any interview score of less than 60 points.  

 

B. Contractor Disqualification Appeal Procedure 

1. Within forty-five calendar days after receipt of prequalification questionnaires, the 
Agency shall determine if prospective bidders possess the minimum qualifications 
necessary to submit bids on the Agency’s competitively bid public works 
construction contract.  If the minimum qualifications are not met, the prospective 
bidder shall not be considered a qualified bidder for purposes of bidding on the 
subject projects and the Agency will notify the prospective bidder in writing of that 
decision (the “Agency Decision”). The Agency shall provide the basis for the Agency 
Decision and any supporting evidence that has been received from others or obtained 
through an investigation conducted by the Agency. 

2. Once notified, a disqualified prospective bidder may appeal the Agency Decision.  
The Agency will provide the following two-tier appeal process: 

a. The disqualified prospective bidder (“Appellant”) must file a written protest, 
which must be received by the Agency by 3:30 p.m. on the seventh calendar day 
following receipt of the notification of the Agency Decision. The protest must be 
submitted to the Agency’s Administrative Office, Attention: General Manager, 
12800 Ridge Road, Sutter Creek, California 95685.  In the protest, the Appellant 
shall rebut any evidence used as a basis for disqualification in the Agency 
Decision and present evidence to the Agency concerning why the Appellant 
should be qualified. 

b. The Agency’s General Manager will review and investigate the written protest 
and will issue a written decision to the Appellant within five calendar days of 
receipt. 

c. If the Appellant is dissatisfied with the General Manager’s decision, then the 
Appellant may file an appeal to the Agency’s Board of Directors. The Appellant 
must file a written request for a hearing with the General Manager or Clerk of the 
Board and must be received by the Agency by 3:30 p.m. on the fourth calendar 
day following receipt of the notification of the General Manager’s written 
decision. 
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d. A Special Meeting of the Agency’s Board of Directors shall be scheduled within 
fourteen calendar days of receiving the Appellant’s request for a hearing.  At that 
meeting, the Appellant will be provided an opportunity to present any and all 
evidence that should be considered in the Board’s decision-making process. 
Following the hearing, the Board of Directors will consider the evidence and 
determine whether the Appellant is to be considered qualified or non-qualified 
for the purposes of bidding on the contract.  All decisions made by the Agency 
Board of Directors are final. 

e. If the Appellant does not appeal its disqualification, the Agency’s proposed 
disqualification rating will be adopted without further proceedings. 

3. An Appellant’s failure to comply with these appeal procedures shall constitute a 
waiver of its right to appeal the Agency’s prequalification decision, including filing 
a Government Code claim or legal proceedings challenging a disqualification. 
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Complete Part I before proceeding to Part II 

PART I: ESSENTIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR PRE-QUALIFICATION 

 
Firm Name 

 
Firm Address 

 
Contractors’ License Number(s) 

   

Firm Primary Contact’s Name Firm Primary Contact’s Email  
   

Phone Number(s) Date 

Entity Type: □ Corporation □   Partnership □ Joint Venture □ Sole Proprietorship 

1. Does the Contractor possess a valid and current California Contractor’s license for the 
project, or projects, for which it intends to submit a bid? 
□ Yes □ No 

2. Does the Contractor have the ability to obtain a liability insurance policy with a policy limit 
of at least $5,000,000 per occurrence and $10,000,000 aggregate? 
□ Yes □ No 

Liability Insurance Carrier*:       A.M. Best Rating:   

Policy #:     Policy Limits:       

*On a separate sheet, list all liability policies issued to your firm over the past five years, 
including carrier’s names, policy numbers, and coverage limits. 

3. Does the Contractor have an automobile insurance policy with a limit of at least $1,000,000? 
□ Yes □ No  

Automobile Insurance Carrier*:       A.M. Best Rating:   

Policy #:     Policy Limits:       
*On a separate sheet, list all automobile policies issued to your firm over the past five years, 
including carrier’s names, policy numbers, and coverage limits. 

4. Does the Contractor have a current workers’ compensation insurance policy as required by 
the Labor Code or is legally self-insured pursuant to Labor Code section 3700 et. seq.? 
□ Yes □ No  □ Not Applicable - Contractor has no employees 

5. Have you attached a notarized statement from a surety approved by the California 
Department of Insurance and authorized to issue surety bonds in the State of California, 
which states that your current bonding capacity is sufficient for the projects being bid? 
□ Yes □ No 
NOTE:  Notarized statement must be from the surety company, not an agent or broker. 

6. As an average of the last three years, does the Contractor have an average Experience 
Modification Rate (EMR) equal to or less than one (< 1.0)?  An EMR worksheet must be 
attached detailing the EMR rating for each of the last three years.  The EMR worksheet shall 
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be on the issuing workers’ compensation insurance carrier’s letterhead and signed by an 
authorized representative of the issuing insurance carrier. If the Contractor is self-insured, the 
average EMR must be calculated using industry formulas and be certified under penalty of 
perjury. 
□ Yes □ No 

NOTE: The EMR is issued to your firm annually by your workers’ compensation 
insurance carrier.  

7. Attach a copy of your most recent reviewed or audited financial statement including the 
opinion letter, balance sheet, income statement and accompanying notes? 
□ Yes □ No 

8. Is your firm registered with the State Department of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor 
Code section 1725.5? 
□ Yes □ No 
DIR Registration No.:       
 

Contractor will be disqualified if the answer to any of questions 1 through 8 is “No”. 

 
NOTE: For purposes of this questionnaire, “Person” is defined as individuals who constitute 
the ownership and/or management of a corporate or other legal entity. Additionally, it 
includes any individual or other legal entity that: (a) directly or indirectly (e.g. through an 
affiliate), submits offers for or is awarded, or reasonably may be expected to submit offers for 
or be awarded, a contract, or a subcontract under a contract; or, (b) conducts business, or 
reasonably may be expected to conduct business, with the Agency as an agent or 
representative of another person. 

9. In the last ten (10) years, has any Person in your firm had their Contractors license suspended 
for material cause or revoked? 
□ Yes □ No 

10. In the last ten (10) years, has your firm, or any Person, been convicted of a crime involving 
the awarding of a contract of a government (local, state or federal) construction project, or 
the bidding or performance of a government contract? 
□ Yes □ No 

11. In the last ten (10) years, has your firm, or any Person, been “defaulted” or “terminated” by 
an owner (other than for convenience of the project owner) or has your surety completed a 
contract for your firm? 
□ Yes □ No 

12. In the last ten (10) years, has your firm, or any Person, failed to complete, or completed more 
than 60 days past the contractual completion date, all contractual requirements of a 
construction contract (other than for convenience of the project owner)? 
□ Yes □ No  
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13. In the last ten (10) years, has your firm, or any Person, failed to complete, or completed more 
than 60 days past the contractual completion date, any contractually required warranty or 
guarantee repair work (other than for convenience of the project owner)? 
□ Yes □ No  

14. At the time of submitting this pre-qualification form, is your firm, or any Person, ineligible to 
bid on or be awarded any public works contract, or perform as a subcontractor on a public 
works contract? 
□ Yes □ No 

If the answer is “Yes”, state the beginning and ending dates of the period of debarment 
or ineligibility: _______________________________________________________ 

15. Has your firm, or any Person, ever been found liable in a civil action, or found guilty in a 
criminal action, for making any false claim or material misrepresentation to any public 
agency or entity? 
□ Yes □ No 

16. In the last ten (10) years, has your firm, or any Person, ever been convicted of a crime 
involving any federal, state or local law related to construction, including acts of dishonesty? 
□ Yes □ No  

17. In the last ten (10) years, has your firm, or any Person, failed to submit, or submitted more 
than 60 days past the contractual completion date, any contractually required construction 
schedule(s), critical path method schedule(s) or revision(s) (other than for convenience of the 
project owner)? 
□ Yes □ No  
 

Contractor will be disqualified if the answer to any of questions 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 15, 16, 
or 17 is “Yes”.  If the answer to question 14 is “Yes”, and if debarment would be the 
sole reason for denial of pre-qualification, any pre-qualification issued will exclude the 
debarment period. 
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PART II: ORGANIZATION, HISTORY, ORGANIZATIONAL PERFORMANCE, 
COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL AND CRIMINAL LAWS 

Note:  Part II includes questions about the contractor firm’s structure, officers and history.   

A. Current Organization and Structure of the Business 

For Firms that Are Corporations: 

1. Date incorporated:        

2. Under the laws of what state:       

3. Is the status of your corporation still valid?     

4. Provide all the following information for each Person who is either (a) an officer of the 
corporation (president, vice president, secretary, treasurer) or (b) the owner of at least ten 
percent (10%) of the corporation’s stock: 
 

 
Name 

 
Position 

Years with 
Company 

 
%Ownership 

Taxpayer 
Identification 

     

     

     

     

     

5. Identify every construction firm that any Person listed above has been associated with (as 
owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) in the last five (5) years. 

NOTE: For this question, “owner” and “partner” refer to ownership of ten percent 
(10%) or more of the business, or ten percent (10%) or more of its stock if the 
business is a corporation. 

Name Construction Firm Date of Participation 
w/Firm 

   

   

   

   

   

 
(Please use additional sheets, if necessary, to provide any of the above information.) 
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For Firms that Are Partnerships: 

1. Date of formation:        

2. Under the laws of what state:       

3. Is the status of your partnership still valid?     

4. Provide all the following information for each Person who owns ten percent (10%) or 
more of the firm: 
 

 
Name 

 
Position 

Years with 
Company 

 
%Ownership 

Taxpayer 
Identification 

     

     

     

     

     

5. Identify every construction firm that any Person listed above has been associated with (as 
owner, general partner, limited partner or officer) in the last five (5) years. 

NOTE: For this question, “owner” and “partner” refer to ownership of ten percent 
(10%) or more of the business, or ten percent (10%) or more of its stock, if the 
business is a corporation. 

Name Construction Firm Date of Participation 
w/Firm 

   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(Please use additional sheets, if necessary, to provide any of the above information.) 



Amador Water Agency  Pre-Qualification Questionnaire 

{00165049.1} This document is not a public record. 
- 16 - 

For Firms With a Joint Venture License: 

1. Date of commencement of joint venture:     

2. Is the status of your joint venture still valid?     

3. Provide all of the following information for each firm that is a member of the joint 
venture that expects to bid on one or more projects: 
 

Name Position 

  

  

  

  

  

4. Provide all the following information for each Person who owns ten percent (10%) or 
more of the joint venture. 

 
Name 

 
Position 

Years with 
Company 

 
%Ownership 

Taxpayer 
Identification 

     

     

     

     

     

NOTE: New joint ventures are not excluded from forming after the pre-qualification process. 
However, in such cases, all parties to the joint venture must have individually pre-qualified 
in order to bid with the Amador Water Agency as a joint venture. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(Please use additional sheets, if necessary, to provide any of the above information.) 
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For Firms That Are Sole Proprietorships: 

1. Date of commencement of business:      

2. Names and Social Security Numbers of all company owners in the last five (5) years:  

            

3. Identify every construction firm that the business owner, and all previous business 
owners in the last five (5) years, have been associated with (as owner, general partner, 
limited partner or officer) in the last five (5) years: 
 

Name Construction Firm Date of Participation 
w/Firm 

   

   

   

   

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(Please use additional sheets, if necessary, to provide any of the above information.) 
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B. History of the Business and Organizational Performance 

1. In the last five (5) years, have there been any changes in ownership of the firm? 
□ Yes □ No 

(If Yes, explain on a separate signed page) 
NOTE: A corporation whose shares are publicly traded is not required to answer this 
question. 

2. Is the firm a subsidiary, parent, holding company or Person of another construction firm? 
□ Yes □ No 

(If Yes, explain on a separate signed page) 
NOTE: Include information about other firms if one firm owns fifty percent (50%) or 
more of another, or if a Person of your firm holds a similar position in another firm. 

3. Are any Persons in your firm associated with any other construction firms? 
□ Yes □ No 

(If Yes, explain on a separate signed page) 
NOTE: Include information about other firms if any Person in your firm holds a 
similar position in another firm. 

4. State your firm’s gross revenues for the last three (3) years: 

Year Ended Gross Revenue 

  

  

  

5. Are there any current claims against your firm or claims that your firm has filed against 
others, that should the claim(s) not be paid or any action upon the claim be unsuccessful, 
would adversely affect your firm’s financial position or the ability to meet your firm’s 
obligations if awarded the contract for this project?  

□ Yes □ No 
(If Yes, explain on a separate signed page)  
 

6. What is your firm’s Dunn & Bradstreet Rating?     

Bonding  

7. List your firm’s surety’s A.M. Best Rating:     

8. What percentage rate does Bidder pay for bonds?    

Licenses 

9.  List all California contractor license numbers, classifications and expiration dates held by 
your firm and its Persons:          
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10.  If any of your firm’s license(s) are held in the name of a corporation or partnership, list the 
names of the qualifying individual(s) listed on the Contractors State License Board (CSLB) 
records who meet(s) the experience and examination requirements for each license: 
             
             
              

11. In the last five (5) years, has your firm changed names or license numbers?  
□ Yes □ No 

(If Yes, explain on a separate signed page, including the reason for the change.) 

12. In the last five (5) years, has any Person in your firm operated a construction firm under any 
other name?  
□ Yes □ No 

(If Yes, list and explain on a separate signed page.) 

 

C. Compliance with Safety, Workers Compensation, Prevailing Wage, Apprentice Laws 
and EEO. 

13. Provide the name, year of approval, address and telephone number of each apprenticeship 
program provided, operated or sponsored, and approved by the California Division of 
Apprenticeship Standards or California Apprenticeship Council that will provide apprentices 
to your company for use on any public works project if you are awarded a prevailing wage 
contract by the Amador Water Agency.  Evidence of approval must be attached. 
             
             
              

14. State the number of individuals who were employed by your firm as apprentices at any time 
during the past three (3) years in each apprenticeship, and in each apprenticeship the number 
of persons who, during the past three (3) years, completed apprenticeships while employed 
by your firm. 
             
             
              

Non-Discrimination 

15. Describe on a separate signed sheet all instances, if any, within the past ten (10) years where 
a finding of discrimination was made against your firm or any of its Persons in a legal or 
administrative proceeding alleging that the firm discriminated against its employees, 
subcontractors, vendors, or suppliers, and a description of the status or resolution of that 
complaint, including remedial action taken. 
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D. Recent Construction Projects Completed 

16. Using the form provided on the following page (copy extra forms as needed), please provide 
the following information for: 

a. The two (2) largest public work projects completed within the last five years; and, 

b. The five (5) largest projects, not including the two listed above, completed within the 
last five years; and, 

c. All projects, with a Total Value of Construction (including change orders) of more than 
$500,000, located in Placer, El Dorado, Amador, Calaveras or Tuolumne County, 
completed within the last five years. 

Names, contact names, email addresses and phone numbers must be current and verifiable. 
References will be contacted and interviewed. If the Agency is not able to contact a 
reference at the given phone number and email address, that reference will not be used or 
considered in the evaluation, and that project will not count toward the minimum number 
of required project references. 

□ Project Name 

□ Location 

□ Owner (name, contact, email address and phone number) 

□ Engineer (name, contact, email address and phone number) 

□ Construction Management (name, contact, email address and phone number) 

□ Description of Project, Scope of Work Performed 

□ Performed Work as Prime Contractor or Sub Contractor 

□ Total Value of Construction (including change orders) 

□ Original Scheduled Completion Date 

□ Actual Completion Date 

□ Time Extension Granted (number of calendar days) 

Note: Amador Water Agency reserves the right to check all other sources available, 
including projects and references not submitted. 

* * * * * * * * 
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Firm Name             

RECENT CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS COMPLETED 

Names, references, email addresses and phone numbers must be current and verifiable 
References will be contacted and interviewed 

(If the Agency is not able to contact a reference at the given phone number and email address, 
that reference may not be used or considered in the evaluation.) 

Copy this sheet as necessary and provide the following information regarding: 
a. □ The two (2) largest public work projects completed within the last five years; and, 
b. □ The five (5) largest projects, not including the two listed above, completed within 

the last five years.1 
c. □ All projects, with a Total Value of Construction (including change orders) of more 

than $500,000, located in Placer, El Dorado, Amador, Calaveras or Tuolumne 
County, completed within the last five years. 

Project Name:           

Location:            

Owner:            

Contact:      Phone:       

 Email Address:       
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
Engineer:            

Contact:      Phone:       

 Email Address:       
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
Construction Management:         

Contact:      Phone:       

 Email Address:       
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  
Description of Project & Scope of Work Performed:        

              

              

Performed Work as:  □ Prime Contractor    □ Sub Contractor 

Total Value of Construction (including change orders):        

Original Scheduled      Actual Date 
Completion Date:      Of Completion:      

Extension Time Granted by Owner (number of calendar days):      

 
Note: Amador Water Agency reserves the right to check all other sources available.

                                                 
1  If you wish, you may, using the same format, also provide information about other projects that you have 
completed that are similar to the project(s) for which you expect to bid. 



Amador Water Agency  Pre-Qualification Questionnaire 

{00165049.1} This document is not a public record. 
- 22 - 

PART III. SCORED QUESTIONS 
 
Note:  Part III includes only those questions that are “scorable.”   
 
A. Questions about History of the Business and Organizational Performance 
 
1. ___ How many years has your firm been doing in business in California as a contractor under 

your present business name and license number?     years 
 

Less than 3 years = 0 points 3 years = 1 points 4 years = 2 points 
5 years = 3 points    6-10 years = 4 pts. 10 years or more = 5 points 

 
2. ___ Is your firm currently in bankruptcy proceedings? 

  Yes   No 
 

“No” = 5 points“       “Yes” = 0 points 
 

3. ___ Has your firm filed for bankruptcy in the last five years?  
  Yes   No 

 
“No” = 5 points“       “Yes” = 0 points 

 
4. ___ In the last five years, has any insurance carrier, for any form of insurance, refused to renew 

the insurance policy for your firm? 
  Yes   No 

 
5 points for “No”. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instances.  
0 points for “Yes” indicating more than 1 such instances. 

 
5. ___ During the last five years, has your firm ever been denied bond credit by a surety company, 

or has there ever been a period of time when your firm had no surety bond in place during a 
public construction project when one was required? 

  Yes   No 
 

No = 5 points    Yes = 0 points 
 
6. ___ In the last five (5) years, has any CSLB license held by your firm or its Responsible 

Managing Employee (RME) or Responsible Managing Officer (RMO) been suspended or 
revoked?  

  Yes   No 
 

No = 5 points    Yes = 0 points 
 
7. ___ In the last five (5) years, has your firm been assessed and paid liquidated damages after 

completion of a project under a construction contract with either a public or private owner? 
  Yes   No 

 
No projects with liquidated damages = 5 points 
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Project with liquidated damages less than $20,000 = 3 points 
Projects with liquidated damages of more than $20,000 = 0 points 

 
8. ___ In the last five (5) years has your firm, or any firm with your firm’s Persons, been debarred, 

disqualified, removed or otherwise prevented from bidding on, or completing, any government 
agency or public works project for any reason? 

  Yes   No 
NOTE:  “Associated with” refers to another construction firm in which an owner, 
partner or officer of your firm held a similar position, and which is listed in response 
to question 1c or 1d on this form. 

 
No = 5 points       Yes = 0 points 

 
9. ___ In the last five (5) years, has your firm been denied an award of a public works contract 

based on a finding by a public agency that your company was not a responsible bidder? 
  Yes   No 

 
No = 5 points    Yes = 0 points 
 

*   *   *   *   * 
NOTE: The following two questions refer only to disputes between your firm and the 
owner of a project. You need not include information about disputes between your firm 
and a supplier, another contractor, or subcontractor.   

 
10. ___ In the last five (5) years, has any claim against your firm concerning your firm’s work on 

a construction project been filed in court or arbitration? 
  Yes   No 

 
If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50 million 
scoring is as follows: 
5 points for “No”  
2 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.  
0 points for “Yes” if more than 1 such instance. 
 
If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50 million, 
scoring is as follows: 
5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.  
0 points for “Yes” if more than 2 such instances. 

 
11. ___ In the last five (5) years, has your firm made any claim against a project owner concerning 

work on a project or payment for a contract, and filed that claim in court or arbitration? 
  Yes   No 
 

If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50 million 
scoring is as follows: 
5 points for “No”.  
2 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.  
0 points for “Yes” if more than 1 such instance. 
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If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50 million, 
scoring is as follows: 
5 points for either “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.  
0 points for “Yes” if more than 2 such instances. 
 

12. ___ In the last five (5) years, has any surety company made any payments on your firm’s behalf 
to satisfy any claims made against a performance or payment bond issued in connection with 
a construction project, either public or private? 

  Yes   No 
 

5 points for “No”. 
0 points for “Yes” indicating no more than 1 such claim.  
Subtract five points for “Yes” if more than 1 such claim. 

 
B. Questions about compliance with safety, workers compensation, prevailing wage and 

apprenticeship laws. 
 
13. ___ In the last five (5) years has the United Sates or California OSHA cited or assessed 

penalties against your firm for any “serious,” “willful” or “repeat” violations of its safety or 
health regulations?   

  Yes   No 
Note: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Occupational Safety and 
Health Appeals Board has not yet ruled on the appeal, you must answer “Yes” to 
this question. 

 
5 points for “No”. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.  
0 points for “Yes” if more than 1 such instance. 

 
14. ___ In the last five (5) years, has the United States or California OSHA cited or assessed 

penalties against your firm, other than those covered under the previous question?   
Note: If you have filed an appeal of a citation and the Occupational Safety and 
Health Appeals Board has not yet ruled on the appeal, you must answer “Yes” to 
this question. 
  Yes   No 
If yes, attach a separate signed page describing each citation. 

 
5 points for “No”. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.  
0 points for “Yes” or if more than 1 such instance. 
 

15. ___ Has the EPA or any Air Quality Management District or any Regional Water Quality 
Control Board cited or assessed penalties against either your firm or the owner of a project on 
which your firm was the contractor, in the past five years?   

  Yes   No 
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If the firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50 million, 
scoring is as follows:  
5 points for “No” or “Yes” indicating 1 such instance. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.  
0 points for “Yes” or if more than 1 such instance. 
 
If the firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50 million, 
scoring is as follows: 
5 points for “No”. 
3 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance.  
2 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.  
0 points for “Yes” if more than 2 such instances. 

 
16. ___ How often do you hold documented safety meetings for construction employees and field 

supervisors during the course of a project?          
 
5 points for an answer of once each work day.  
3 points for an answer of once each week or more often. 
0 points for any other answer  
 

17. ___ In the last five (5) years, was there any occasion(s) on which your firm was required, by a 
compliance agency, to pay either back wages or penalties for your own firm’s failure to comply 
with the State’s prevailing wage laws? 

  Yes   No 
NOTE:  This question refers only to your own firm’s violation of prevailing wage 
laws, not to violations of the prevailing wage laws by a subcontractor.   
 
If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50 million, 
scoring is as follows:  
5 points for “No”. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance. 
0 points for “Yes” and more than 1 such instance. 
 
If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years was more than $50 
million, scoring is as follows: 
5 points for “No”. 
3 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.  
0 points for “Yes” and more than 3 such instances. 
 

18. ___ In the last five (5) years, were there any occasion(s) on which your firm was required, by 
a compliance agency, to pay either back wages or penalties for failure to comply with the 
Federal Davis-Bacon prevailing wage requirements?  

  Yes   No 
 
If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50 million, 
scoring is as follows:  
5 points for “No”. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance. 
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0 points for “Yes” and more than 1 such instance. 
 
If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50 
million, scoring is as follows: 
5 points for “No”. 
3 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.  
0 points for “Yes” and more than 3 such instances. 
  

19. ___ In the last five (5) years, was your firm found in violation of any provision of California 
apprenticeship laws or regulations, or the laws pertaining to use of apprentices on public 
works?   

  Yes   No. 
If yes, provide the date(s) of such findings, and attach copies of the Department’s final 
decision(s). 
 
If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were less than $50 million, 
scoring is as follows: 
5 points for “No”. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance. 
0 points for “Yes” and more than 1 such instance. 
 
If your firm’s average gross revenues for the last three years were more than $50 
million, scoring is as follows: 
5 points for “No”. 
3 points for “Yes” indicating 1 such instance. 
2 points for “Yes” indicating 2 such instances.  
0 points for “Yes” and more than 3 such instances. 
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PART IV: CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned, certify and declare that I have read the pre-qualification questionnaire 
and the foregoing responses, including all supplemental pages and attachments, and know all their 
contents. I further certify and declare that I have answered, or caused to be answered, all questions, 
based on my knowledge and belief, and that they are true and correct. I declare under penalty of 
perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct. 

I, the undersigned, certify and declare that I am duly authorized and have the legal authority 
to bind the Contractor on whose behalf I am signing. 

 
              
Name and Title       Date     
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SECTION IV:  INTERVIEW QUESTIONS  
 Contractor:       

The highest possible score is 100 Points.  A single score less than 60 points disqualifies a 
contractor. A score of between 60 and 75 indicates the Agency should conduct an interview of 
another contact, that is, an owner, engineer or construction manager of another completed project.  
A score of 74 or lower on each of two interviews disqualifies a contractor.   

 Interviewer:        Date:         

 Interviewee:        Phone:      

Project(s):             

1) On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the best and zero being the worst, how would you rate 
the contractor with respect to their provision of proper personnel and equipment?  (Max. 
10 points) 

2) On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the best and zero being the worst, how would you rate 
the contractor with respect to proper supervision of personnel and sub-contractors?  (Max. 
10 points) 

3) On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the best and zero being the worst, how would you rate 
the contractor with respect to providing submittals, reports and other paperwork in a timely 
and complete fashion?  (Max. 10 points) 

4) On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the best and zero being the worst, how would you rate 
the contractor with respect to timely and complete submission of all required schedules and 
revisions, and adherence to the schedule that your agency approved? (Max. 10 points) 

5) Was the overall project(s) completed on time? (10 points if the answer is “Yes”).  Or, if 
the answer is “No,” on a scale of 1-10, with 10 being none and zero being all, how would 
you rate the extent to which the contractor was responsible for the delay in completion? 

6) On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the best and zero being the worst, how would you rate 
the contractor’s performance in the area of turning in closeout paperwork, Operation & 
Maintenance manuals, as-built drawings, training, testing and repair of warranty items?  
(Max. 10 points) 

7) On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the best and zero being the worst, how would you rate 
the contractor on whether there were an unusually high number of claims or potential 
claims, given the nature of the project(s), or unusual difficulty in resolving them.  (Max. 
10 points) 

8) On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the highest and zero being the lowest, how would you 
rate the contractor with respect to timely payments by the contractor to subcontractors or 
suppliers.  (If the person being interviewed knows of no such difficulties, the score on this 
question should be “10.”)  

9) On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the best and zero being the worst, how would you rate 
the overall quality of the work, including all required submittals?   (Max. 10 points) 

10) On a scale of 1-10, with 10 being the highest and zero being the lowest, how would you 
rate the contractor’s safety program and safety record?   (Max. 10 points) 

Total 
 


